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47 E. Industrial Park Drive 

Manchester, NH 03109 
P: 800-346-4175 

International: 603-647-5000 
 

BURNDY LLC 
An Affiliate of Hubbell Incorporated 

 
 

www.burndy.com 
Document Number: 50061938 REV: A 

To: Whom it may concern 
 

Re: General WEEB® compatibility with top clamp mounting PV systems 
 

From: BURNDY LLC. 
 

BURNDY® confirms that module frames whose cross sectional dimensions fall 
within the parameters below are compatible with mid-clamp application WEEBs.  
Any module frame whose dimensions fall outside those described require testing 
in order to determine compatibility.  If you have any questions or would like to 
start the WEEB testing process, please contact the Wiley Engineering 
Department.  Be sure to check the specific installation manual to ensure module 
frame compatibility as some applications do not support C-shaped module 
frames.   

 
 

Sincerely,  
 

Wiley Engineering Team 
BURNDY LLC. 
WileyEngineeringDept@burndy.com 


